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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 23 September 2024 11:51 AM
To: Henry, Irene James; Cheng, Jia Yi; SUR
Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD2402990/JYC - RE: REQUEST FOR PRE REPIAR SURVEY

Dear Irene, 
 
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle VBK 6556 on 18/09/2024. 
 
We are pending estimate from repairer. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler 

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 10:05 AM 
To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Cheng, Jia Yi <jiayi.cheng@sompo.com.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD2402990/JYC - RE: REQUEST FOR PRE REPIAR SURVEY 
 
Dear Irene, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

siewsc@lkkauto.com  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 5:55 PM 
To: ApexMotorworks <apexmotorworks911@gmail.com>; Cheng, Jia Yi <jiayi.cheng@sompo.com.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD2402990/JYC - RE: REQUEST FOR PRE REPIAR SURVEY 
 
Our Reference : CMTD2402990/JYC 
Your Reference: VBK6556 
        
                                                                                                Without Prejudice 
Date: 17.09.2024                                                                 EMAIL ONLY               
                                                                                                REPLY VIA EMAIL (motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg) 
  
AƩenƟon:  
  
M/S APEX MOTORWORKS  
  
   
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBS8024E ,VBK6556 & OTHERS ALONG AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY SINGAPORE ON 12.09.2024. 
 
                               
Dear Sirs, 
 
We acknowledge receipt for your claim notification via email dated 17.09.2024 as enclosed. 
 
Please be informed that Jia Yi Cheng is the handler of this case who can be contacted @ 6329 5324/ 
jiayi.cheng@sompo.com.sg .  
 
We will be arranging for LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the physical survey. 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD, 
 
Kindly make the arrangement to survey for VBK6556 on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis. 
 
Please revert your preliminary report to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. 
Jia Yi Cheng. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Aside to Jia Yi, 
 
For your kind attention. 
 
 

 
Irene Henry 
Claims Executive                              
50 Raffles Place 
#03-03 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623 
D: +65 6322 4618 
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T: +65 6461 6555 
E: irene.henry@sompo.com.sg 
sompo.com.sg 
 

 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy 
Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom disclosure is 
required or authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
 

From: ApexMotorworks <apexmotorworks911@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 4:17 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE REPIAR SURVEY 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on 
any links and open attachments. 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our Client     : VBK6556 

Your Insured : FBS8024E 

D.O.A            : 12/09/2024  08:40 (SGT) 

Location        : ALONG AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY 

  

Dear sir, 

  

Please be informed of an accident between the mentioned vehicles. 
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Kindly arrange for assessment of our client's vehicle at :  

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 

AutoHub 

#01-08 

  

Thank you 

Regards 

 

Eric Wang  

Mobile : 8086 8911 / 90927279 

 

Apex Motorworks 


